

Fw: Media Note for March 3, 2017

From: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=bevan, andrewf93">
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 07:09:04 -0500
Attachments: March 3, 2017 -- Rate Mitigation Interviews - Day 2.docx (23.78 kB)

I think these media notes are missing the strategic objectives

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Marangoni, Emily (OPO) <Emily.Marangoni@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 6:25 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: FW: Media Note for March 3, 2017

We will have a hard copy for you in your daily binder as well.

Thanks,

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-1619

From: Moseley-Williams, Kate (OPO)
Sent: March-02-17 6:22 PM
To: Porter, Maddy (OPO); Foerster, Carly (OPO); An, Derrick (OPO); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)
Subject: Media Note for March 3, 2017

Attached is the media note for the Premier's interviews tomorrow. For the first interview at 9:05 AM she will be speaking with Bill Kelly from AM900 CHML- that has been updated in the note.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kate